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119 E Ececuia Street
Visalis, Calif.

Norman L. Maguire
434 Maple oStreet
Albuquercue, New llexico.
Dear dSir:

Received your letter dated Jsn 24, snd I am very sorry I am
Just getting around to answer it but, it was mislsied and I
just run across it sgain.

You were very right about the whole program and, we certsinly
like to hear from you fellows.

Our test period is the fourth mondsy of every month 1.152M PST
to 1:30AM P3T

The rig here is a composite desl vith 805's in the fihal
medulated with a r&&r of 805's the antennas is a verticle dirole
185' series feed.

fiell thats about all the dope on the station here, so will close

heres wish you continued good listening.
Thanks
Yours truly

Signed
F. Hughes “ngr in charge




